City of Lathrup Village
27400 Southfield Road
Lathrup Village, MI 48076
www.lathrupvillage.org | (248) 557-2600

TO: Mayor & City Council

FROM: Mike Greene — City Administrator
DATE: June 17, 2024

RE: Study Session

Referendum Petitions
As the City Council is aware, petitions were recently circulated throughout the City to:
1) Conduct a charter amendment.
i An amendment to the charter must be reviewed and approved by the Governor & Attorney General’s office before
it can go on the November ballot.
2) Ordinance Initiative Petition
i This is controlled by our local charter and does not have to be submitted to the Governor/AG’s office for approval.
Section 7.12 states that upon the presentation to the Council, the City Council has three (3) options:
a) Adopt the ordinance as submitted by an initiatory petition;
b) Repeal the ordinance, or part thereof, referred to by a referendary petition; or
c) Determine to submit the proposal provided for in the petition to the electors.

As the Ordinance Initiative Petition has multiple options for the Council to consider, our City Attorney drafted different variations of
the resolution to consider. As the petitions have received enough valid signatures, the City Council’s options are limited. City Attorney

Baker will review the resolutions with the City Council and discuss the next steps.

Resolutions are included in your reqular meeting packet.

Nuisance Ordinance

Considering recent incidents in the city and a growing number of nuisance party calls, The Lathrup Village Police Department is
requesting the city council to adopt ordinance Chapter 46 — Article XIIl Nuisance Parties. Currently, the Disturbing the Peace ordinance
requires a resident or citizen to come forward as a complainant to allow the Lathrup Village Police Department to move forward with
enforcement. This is because the law does not allow for an officer’s “peace” to be disturbed. Understandably, residents fear retaliation
if they come forward as complainants, which is why this new ordinance is so beneficial to both the residents and LVPD. This new
ordinance would allow officers, essentially, to become the complainant by establishing the elements of the crime and then allow
officers to take enforcement action at the scene if necessary. This ordinance would also allow officers to take enforcement action on
those attending these parties. Those who are littering, parking their cars on front lawns, creating disturbances, and doing other
disorderly acts could be cited under this new ordinance.

The Lathrup Village Police Department recognizes that residents are allowed to legally have parties in their homes. They are also
allowed to play music at a reasonable level. This ordinance would not be utilized for those who very sporadically need to be reminded
that their music is turned up too loudly. This ordinance would be used for residents who share no regard for the peace of their
neighbors or the community. This ordinance would be enforced on those who disturb the peace of the neighborhood repeatedly when
a citizen will not come forward.

Lt. Zang will be in attendance to review this ordinance and answer any questions.

First Reading ordinance language is included in your reqular meeting packet.

27680 Lathrup Blvd — Encroachment License
Andre Campbell is the potential new owner of 27680 Lathrup Blvd, pending this request. He has submitted a Revocable Permanent
Encroachment License Application for the abandoned portion of San Quentin Street, which serves as part of this driveway.

The purpose of this item is to see if Council members have any questions regarding this application/process.
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